
AGENDA ITEM:  2 
P16-0161 

JULY 14, 2016 
 
From: Tom Hunt [mailto:tom@hunt‐pr.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 11:37 AM 
To: Brenes, Patricia <PBrenes@riversideca.gov> 
Cc: Kyle Knowland <kknowland@learn4life.org>; Jaryd Meenach <jmeenach@newmarkmerrill.com>; 
Darren Bovard <dbovard@newmarkmerrill.com> 
Subject: [External] Request for Continuance of P16‐0161 for Public Hearing 

 
Dear Ms. Brenes, 
 
Thank you for taking time with me this morning to review the CUP application of Alta Vista Public 
Charter School for occupancy/operation within the Heritage Plaza, 5188 Arlington Avenue to 
operate a public charter school * .  
 At the request of my client, the owners of Heritage Plaza, I am coming alongside the applicant to 
assist in the Planning Commission hearing as well as the to-follow ALUC denial appeal to our 
Riverside City Council.  
 
As we discussed ,and what was indicated to you in an earlier conversation between you and Alta 
Vista's representative  Kyle Knowland, we are requesting a continuance of our agendized July 14th 
case hearing before the Riverside Planning Commission (RPC) and set for July 14th , to the latter 
hearing date of August 11th, 2016 . With any questions and for confirmation back as to this request 
please do not hesitate to contact me directly.  

 
* As this email will be included in the briefing packets of the RPC members, many of whom I know 
and who are aware of my Public role as an elected Trustee with the Riverside Unified School District;  I 
wanted to take this opportunity to clarify that Alta Vista Charter Schools is Chartered ( for the Inland 
Empire campuses) under the Adelanto School District, among multiple public school districts ( having 
some 80 locations throughout California from Sacramento ).  As such any conflict of interest concern is 
nonexistent in relation to my publically elected role and with my representing their proposed landlords nor 
the interests of the school in seeking this Riverside based school site.  

 
Respectfully Yours, 
 
Tom 

Tom Hunt 

 President 
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